
 
 
 
 
November 9, 2000 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Approval Services 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
Attn: Mr. Errol Chang 
 
  SUBJECT: Hyundai Electronics Industries Co., Ltd. 

 FCC ID: CKLHGC-310 
 731 Confirmation No.: EA99060 
 Correspondence Reference No.: 16984 
 Request for Tech. Info.: 11/7/00 

 
Dear Errol: 
 
Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Hyundai Electronics Industries Co., Ltd. is an amendment 
provided in response to the request for technical information dated November 7, 2000. 
 

1. Hyundai R&D confirmed that the preliminary user’s manual submitted contained   
 the wrong picture of the holster.  A revised photograph of the holster will be         
 included in the final revision of the users manual. 

 
2. The FPA and the matching circuit respond differently to the bandwiths and rise 

times of the FM and CDMA mode signals.  Therefore, the SAR signature across the 
800 MHz band is sometimes different. 

  
 
We trust this information is sufficient to issue the grant ASAP.  If you have any further 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
cc: Hyundai Electronics Industries Co., Ltd. 

 


